



Darrin Revious

Broker
NAI Shames Makovsky
o: (303) 565-3016
f: (303) 534-1802
c: (303) 378-1901

drevious@shamesmakovsky.com

Background & Experience

Darrin Revious joins NAI Shames Makovsky with over 25 years of experience in the Denver commercial real estate industry and has consistently been a Top Producer. Mr. Revious specializes in the Central Business District, Midtown, Lower Downtown (LoDo) and Ballpark markets representing landlords and tenants. Mr. Revious has worked on disposition, acquisitions, direct leases, subleases, build-to-suits, speculative development, portfolio management, national/corporate real estate and real estate consulting. In 2013, he participated in 58 lease transactions for a total of over 225,673 square feet worth approximately \$25,323,470 and 10 sale transactions for a total of over 224,354 square feet worth approximately \$25,601,200.

Experience

- 2009-Present: NAI Shames Makovsky, Denver, CO
- 2001-2009: Managing Director, Frederick Ross Company, Denver, CO
- 1987-2001: Senior Vice President, Grubb & Ellis, Denver, CO

Awards

- "Man of Enterprise" Award - Outstanding Contribution to the Success of Women in Real Estate
- 2008 & 2009 Denver Business Journal's Denver metro area "Heavy Hitters" list
- "Allen P. Hackstaff" Award for outstanding contribution to Denver civic and charitable organizations
- 2007 REALTORS Commercial Alliance National award for Outstanding Achievement in The Commercial Real Estate Industry
- "Realtor of the Year" Award for 2006 from DMCAR
- "Circle of Excellence" Award honoring national top producers
- "Rookie of the Year" Award in 1988

Professional Affiliations & Designations

- Denver Metropolitan Commercial Association of Brokers ("DMCAB")
- Member of the LoDo District, Inc.
- Past committee member of the REALTORS® Commercial Alliance (RCA), a committee for the National Association of REALTORS® (NAR)
- Past President of the Denver Metropolitan Commercial Association of REALTORS® (DMCAR), 2004
- Past Member of the DMCAR Ethics Committee, 2001-2004
- Member of the Denver Metro Commercial Association of Brokers (DMCAB)
- Member of the Downtown Denver Partnership - Economic Development Council
- Advisory Board Member for the Xceligent Commercial Real Estate Database
- President/Asset Manager for Alpha Psi Delta Corporation, Chi Psi Fraternity, Boulder

Education

- University of Colorado at Boulder